From: Jeffrey Delapena

To: Pat Jones; Cnty 2025 Comp Plan

Cc: Rebecca Messinger

Subject: RE: Delay ag study & meet comp plan deadline
Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 8:02:34 AM

Good day, Pat,

Thank you for submitting comments regarding the Ag Study for the Land Use Alternatives to be studied in the
DEIS. These will be entered into the Comprehensive Plan Index of Record.

I am CC’ing Rebecca Messinger from the County Manager’s office to forward your message to the Council.
Best regards,

Jeff Delapena
Program Assistant
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4558

From: Pat Jones <pat@jonesys.com>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 5:34 PM

To: Cnty 2025 Comp Plan <comp.plan@clark.wa.gov>
Subject: Delay ag study & meet comp plan deadline

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please do not rush forward. Meet the plan deadline and then earnestly, with integrity, engage in an ag study. Once
you allow the loss of farmland we will not get it back. We must seek to protect our agricultural assets and all that
they provide to our communities.

Mrs. Pat Jones

5015 NW 199 Street

Ridgefield
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